



# Naomi Campbell

Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage  
1133 S. Milwaukee Avenue, Libertyville IL 60048  
(847) 370-5065  
Naomi.Campbell@cbexchange.com

## Summary of Qualifications

I have extensive experience with investment properties, new construction, foreclosures, short sales, first time home buyers, buy up or buy down buyers, as well as relocation. I am an expert at contract negotiation, plus I have all the tools and market knowledge to get you a fair market price for whatever property you desire. I will be available for you 24/7, assisting every step of the way throughout the home buying process. Whatever your needs, I can put my market knowledge to work for you...with a personal touch that's the cat's meow!

I am a Chicagoland suburban Realtor with experience in Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake & McHenry counties. I live in McHenry county and my office is located in Lake county. I also grew up in Cook & Dupage counties, putting my experience and market knowledge a spot above the rest!

## Professional Experience

Real estate agent for the past 8 years  
REO specialist with Dean Witter Financial Services on first & second mortgages

## Employment History

**Real Estate Agent** 2000-Present

*Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage*

Multi-million dollar producer and Diamond Society member, in the top 10% of Realtors with Coldwell Banker Residential

Developed a customized marketing plan to successfully sell properties in any condition, or any price range

Covering Lake, McHenry, DuPage, Cook & Kane Counties:

Member of Builder Services and a New Construction Specialist

Relocation trained specialist

Member of the Northwest Board of Realtors

Member of the National Association of Realtors

Specialize in foreclosures, short sales, first time home buyers, buy-up, buy-down, investors, relocation & REO's

**REO Specialist** 1993-2000

*Dean Witter Financial Services*

Approximately 7 years working on first and second mortgages

Worked side by side with homeowners to determine the final outcome of their financial situation, whether it be repayment plan, loan modification, refinance or foreclosure

Initiated loan foreclosure process and handled the account until 9 months delinquent

## Education

**Harper College** 1983-1985

*Palatine, IL*

Major: Finance

Attended part-time in pursuit of Finance degree.